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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Approximately three miles northwest of Boonsboro, on the south
bank of Beaver Creek and east side of Barnes Road is the Keedy
House. Facing south it is two and one half stories and is
built of coursed grey stone. It is three bays wide and two
deep. The entrance is in the east bay with a single nine over
nine light window with heavy muntins in each of the other bays.
The eastern most window in the second floor has six over six
lights while the other two are modern one over one sash. The
frames of the windows and door are very plain and held together
with wood pins. Surmounting each window is a stone segmental
arch. Flanking the center window in the second floor are
small, arched recesses, perhaps intended to contain date mark-
ers. A brick chimney pierces the gable roof between the center
and east bays. Over the doorway is a small one story porch.
The railings are mortised into the four square posts and
fastened with wood pegs.

The west end has two windows on each floor. On the first floor
the north window has six over six lights and the south one,
twelve over eight. On the second floor the north window has
six over six lights and the south, one over one. Centered in
the gable is a six light casement window.

The first story on the north side is built partially into the
hillside. There is a door in the west bay and a six over six
sash window in the center, with a six over six light window
over these. A shed-roofed screened porch covers the first
story. Projecting from the east bay is a one room addition
with a six over six light window on the west side. The north
end of the addition has an inside end chimney that is brick
above the roof.

The east side of the addition has a door in the south bay and
six over six window in the north. The east end of the main
house has a nine over six light window in each of the two bays,
on the first floor and two windows, six over six lights,
directly above these. As on the west end there is a six light
casement window centered in the last gable.

The first floor has three rooms. The entrance room, with a
huge stone fireplace on the west interior wall, extends across
the east end of the house. There is a molded and beaded chair
rail in this room. In the northwest corner is a stairway en-
closed with vertical boarding. North of this room is the ad-
dition with another huge fireplace on the north wall. To the
west of the entrance are two rather long and narrow rooms.
This information was obtained by looking in the windows.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Probably built soon after Michael Taylor bought the property

in 1791, the Keedy House was erected on a 256 1/2-acre tract,
which amount constituted a farm of moderate size. The house is
an extant example of the type of farmhouse built in Washington
County during the eighteenth and early nineteenth centuries.

It is a two story house with small rooms built of the gray
stone found in the county. This brief description could be
that of any number of farmers' homes that once dotted the
countryside and it stands as a visible reminder of the families
who lived and farmed in this area. As such, the Keedy House
should be preserved as an example of the vernacular architec-
ture of the late eighteenth century.

In 1842, Jacob Keedy, a farmer, bought about one quarter of
the property which had belonged to Taylor and sold it again in
1869 as part of a larger tract. It is his name that the house
bears today. The Keedys originally came to Washington C?unty
from Germany where they has spelled their name "Guting."

Henry Keedy (or Heinrich Guting) the founder of this branch
of the family in Maryland is thought by the family to have
been-one of the early immigrants. His son Jacob H. had three
sons, Samuel, John J., and Jacob. Jacob, owner of the Keedy
‘House, was a farmer as his father was, but Samuel and John
settled the town of Centreville in the 1830's. Samuel erected
the first brick structure in the town and kept a store in it
for thirty-four years. John, a miller, built Baker Mills

lWilliams, T.J.C. A History of Washington County, Maryland,...,
Reprint of 1906 Edition (Baltimore: Regional Publishing
Co., 1968), p. 1260.

2Williams, p. 1260. . o N
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Scharf, J. Thomas.
1882 edition.

History of Western Maryland...
Baltimore:

Reprint of
Regional Publishing Co. 1968.

Washington County Records in the Hall of Records, Annapolis, Md|

Williams, Thomas J.C. A History of Washington County, Maryland,
Baltimore: Regional

..., Reprint of 1906 Edition.
Publishing Company., 1968.
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forth by the National Park Service.
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#7 Description (Continued)

West of the Keedy House is a small stone bank house, two bays
wide and two deep. On the west is a two story porch. A small
plank door is located in the south bay of the lower level. There
is a north door and south window on the upper level of the porch.

In the stone south end are two windows on the main floor with
two small gable windows above. There is also a small window in
the west bay on the lower level. A stone and brick chimney
emerges at the peak of the north and south gables.

Across the road is a small stone spring house. There is a door
and tiny window on the west side. The stone of both these
buildings is identical to that of the Keedy House.

#8 Significance (Continued)

quite near the town. Both of these brothers owned much of the
land on which the town was built. When it had grown large enough
to need a post office, an application was also made to have its
name changed to avoid confusion with Centreville in Queen Anne's
County. Because there were more Keedys than any other name on
the petition, the town was called Keedysville. 1In spite of this
small notoriety, the Keedys were for the most part ordinary
citizens who farmed the land and worked in the local towns as

did the majority of other Americans during the nineteenth century|
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